GREATER COLUMBIA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC. BH-ASO Clinical Crisis Providers Meeting – Minutes

NOVEMBER 21, 2024 - 10:30 A.M.

GCBH OFFICE, 101 N. EDISON -- KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON - CHAIRPERSON: RON GENGLER

ATTENDANCE VIA ZOOM: ALYSSA CRUZ; ANN MARIE RIDINGER; CAMERON FORDMEIR; CINDY ADAMS; CODY NESBIT; DANIKA GWINN; FAWN WAGNER; GORDON CABLE; JENNIFER SHAW; JENNIFER DANIEL; KRIS BROWN; MEREDITH PIEHOWSKI; MIKE BERNEY; ROBERTA ELLIS; RON GENGLER; SALOMON CARRASCO; SARAH GILLARD; SINDI SAUNDERS; ZACHARY RODDY

#	Item	ACTION	Description	Discussion Leader	ACTION
1.	Call to Order		Ron Gengler called the meeting to order at 10:30am	Ron Gengler	
2.	Introductions		Fawn Wagner called roll	Fawn Wagner	
3.	Agenda Changes		None	Ron Gengler	
4.	Review Previous Minutes	ACTION	October 17, 2024 meeting minutes	Ron Gengler	Mike Berney moved to approve the October 17, 2024 meeting minutes as presented; Danika Gwinn seconded; motion approved.
5.	ASO/Provider Updates		 Sindi Saunders discussed: Introduced Salomon Carrasco Endorsement team update; funding with the state; Looking at the January 1st start date; lots of questions still. No compliance or critical incidents reported to the ASO. Regional Crisis Protocols; If you have the form, please get them back to the ASO so we can compile the information and get it sent out by January 1st. 	Sindi Saunders	
6.	Regional Peer Support Program		Cindy Adams discussed: Participating in Lived Experience sub-committee, they will have its last meeting this December as there is no more funding from what they can see. Potentially a quarterly meeting. Participating with the Peer Support Advisory Group that will be reviewing the items that have been determined from different committees on the Peer Support changes that will be happening starting	Cindy Adams	

#	ltem	ACTION	Description	Discussion Leader	ACTION
			January 1, 2025. Will be reviewing items and determine if any changes are needed. Participating in the OBHA to do the Peer Reviews for members that want to be on the Advisory Board; 67 people have had an interest in this position. Heard back from the Levitt Partners regarding them being assigned to the work group for the Mental Health Advanced Directives; 2 groups will be created, one for training and one for the place to hold the materials. Was asked to participate as a member of the Provider group and Cindy felt she didn't want to take a providers place, she hopes to change to a peer. Attempting to get a list of the legislative bills that have been talked about for the next session. Will participate in the OBHA quarterly meeting.		
7.	Crisis System Dashboard		Cody Nesbit discussed: Crisis System Dashboard packets; meeting all metrics and looks great.	Cody Nesbitt	
8.	ESH/Long Term Beds		 Kris Brown discussed: A new discharge planning system was launched; went live in Western WA, will go live for Eastern next week. This should make it easier and keep everyone involved, and improve coordination at the state hospitals. Kris will attempt to compile a list of new hospitals/facilities that have come on line for mental health, kids, adults etc. 	Kris Brown	
9.	Children's Long Term Inpatient (CLIP)		Meredith Piehowski discussed: 21 referrals so far this year Waitlist is great; 2 openings at 2 different facilities currently. 30-60 day waiting period. Working on a guidance document for the CLIP application that lists the general expectations of parents; participation, follow through etc. Working on a guidance document with good suggestions for the CLIP facilities, pre admissions and some general guidance for the facilities so everyone is on the same page.	Meredith Piehowski	
10.	Family Youth System Partner Round Table (FYSPRT)		Zachary Roddy discussed: • Finished first quarterly reporting last month with Zach and Bert; waiting on feedback on that.	Zachary Roddy / Roberta Ellis	

#	Item	ACTION	Description	Discussion Leader	ACTION
			 Seeking regional Tri-leads outside of Benton and Franklin counties Next regional FYSPRT in December. 		
11.	Youth Access and Resource Program (YARP)		 Gordon Cable discussed: 14 contacts in October; 7 since the beginning of November In 8/9 counties; Yakima to be launched in January 2025 Action Team meeting today, will discuss combining the Steering and Action teams together since they discuss similar items. Participated in a group regarding the Metrix that are reporting to the state; state accepted the report. Continuing to work with the Governor's office on the 1580 team that has a Youth Navigator. Trying to figure out how to work collaboratively with them. Lots of events; if there are any available in one of the Greater Columbia counties, please reach out. School events are great! 	Gordon Cable	
12.	Community Behavioral Health Rental Assistance Program (CBRA)		Gordon Cable discussed: • Finishing up monitoring for sub-grantees • Serving currently 7/9 counties	Gordon Cable	
13.	Recovery Navigator Program (RNP)		Cameron Fordmeir discussed: • Quarterly reports done	Cameron Fordmeir	
14.	Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT)		Cameron Fordmeir discussed: • State reached out with AOT request for individual in ED; this may be the first AOT petition in Yakima.	Cameron Fordmeir	
15.	Regional Behavioral Health Advocate: Ad Hoc or Quarterly Report		Alyssa Cruz discussed: Collaborating for provider meetings; increase of homelessness Increase in calls for transgender care	Alyssa Cruz	
16.	Provider Comments/Issues		Ron Gengler discussed: • Vehicle requirements for the Endorsement teams as well as transmitter radio concerns, discussed.	Various	
17.	Adjournment		Meeting adjourned at 11:15am	Ron Gengler	